
UNIJE 'D NATIONS 

TRUST-EESHIP 
COUNCll 

' ' ·iTANDING c'cit.lMITTEE ON PETITIONS 
· •· •·,: 

Dfstr. , 
GENmAL -

T/C .2/SR .42 
28 octo'ber ·1952 
ENGLISH 

' . . ORIGiNAL: FRENCl 
'~ : 1~. • 

. · .. · ... 
• ,1,• 

SUMMARY,.RECORD OF THE FOR TY-SECOND MEETING 
.. . ·. 

,OCL.,,..:.;'4,S ~ __ VV\S.m 
lt-.'DEX UNll: 

Held et Headquartera, · New York, 
. on·Wednesday, 15 October 1952, _at 11 a.m. 

~) t! OCT 1952 -- - ____ ... 
I ' ·7>rP I 4Jfl1: --I C_ONTENTS_._:! _ -- :' ··:- , .. 

Election of the Chairman 
List of documents circulnted by the secretary-General pursuant to 

-- ··x·ules"24---·and -55 · ( 2) · of ·tne r ules "01' -prci'ce-aure · · · -- · - , -- - '" - · -- · · -- · 

52-lo819 



T/C.2/SR.42 
English­
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Acting Chairman, 
· later Chairman 

Members: 

Secretariat: 

· · · Mr. LIU 

Mr. HOU,ARD 

China . 

Belgium 

Mr • . SERRANO GARCIA El Salvador 

Mr. SCO'IT 

Mr. ROS CHIN · 

Mr,. STRONG 

Mr. BERENDSEN 

New Zealand 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics 

United States of America 

Secretary of the Committee 



ELECTION OF THE, CIJ,AlRMAN 

T/C.2/SR-~42- . · . 
English 
Page 3 

·Tbe :A<'ting .CHAIRMAN ·se.1.d;,that~as -:Mr.-:.YA.1'.iG·: {Chiaj-; .:who'' had ·been: ·: : 

elected-. Chairman ·.of' •the S-ta!lding •.Comr:11-ttee ·-on ;Pe-tt.tions .· at i-ts torty-d"irst·•:. 

~ting, . W:E!-S ~ ·mem'Qer o~ . . the ._Uni,ted --Nations ··Vi;si:~ing. Mission :t'o the ~Tru,ift : . .. " 

· Teri".it.or1;es : o.f ·West :.Africe..,; ·.be :.wo.uld : be ·-unabl:e..- to.:fi~l ::that. -office. :.,·:He 

therefore called on the'· Qommittee .~to :·~l.ec:t a :new .Chairmin• ··.· .... ;•.; :,:•.• · ·· ::··-~· -

. ; . '•.: Mr~ ROSCHm 1 (Uni:011 "Of .-Soviet . Socialist .'Republics) ·nominated.­

Mr. Serrano Garcia ·(El :Sal.vador) • 

. ,Mr.-: SERRANO GARCIA .(El Salvador) thanked the Soviet Union . .:· • 

representative but said that as he was a. Dew-comer to the Colllflltttee·i,'~he wottl.a. 

prefer Mr. Liu .to be appointed. ·:•. 

Mr. ROSCHIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked that the 
nomiDations ·be put to the vote. 

-A. vote wae ta.ken by secret ·ballot. 

Number or votes obtained: 

Mr. Liu 

Mr. Serrano Garcia 

5 
l 

!!_s a result of the vote Mro Liu (China) vas elected Ch31T.I!!!!!~ 

LIST OF DOCUMENTS CIRCULATED BY 'l'HE SECRETARY-GENERAL FURSUANT TO RULES 24 

AND 85 (2) OF THE RULES OF PROCEDURE 

The CHAIRMAN reminded the Standing Committee on Petitions tbat the· 

procedure for the· classification of communications and petitions which 1t ·had 

adopted at_its previouc session was in some -reepecta -not ' entirely i;atiofact~ry. 

The Committee had· taken ·a · decision on· Conference r oom paper ' No.19; · a.a that 

document had given rise to no comment, it should be regarded a.a finally adopted. 



T /c .2/S:fl .• 4? 
English .,~ 

·· 'Page 4 

As a result of the new procedure adopted by the'··,Tf.ust.eeshfp Couiicil" ·· ·y 

at its previous sess~on, the classifica.tiori of .communication·s and petitions 

f roIII.-. Trl.1st , Terri t9r;l.es :~oUld henceforth,be·.a..· vert:,delicate . task,. f.d'r the 
. . 

SecrE;!.tarj,at .. \ :,:He was:::therefore, part icularl-y·;:pleased to ··note ,-that ··document i .; 

T/Ci2/I-i~26, ·which ·nad been pre;iared by, the Secretariat a.nd. which: classified-'· 

the docum~nts received, .apparently met the: requir~ments, of th'(f .n.ew pnocedure 

and would considerably• facilitate the :Committee•.s ·_work. ·. · . ·· ' ·• .. ,. · 

... . !• j .. ,.,: . .. • ,~. · _BEm;NDSEN ( Sec:retary of ·the :--COlillnit:bee) ·-. agreed tnat · :the 

Secretariat's task was not an easy one. In clarification of the grounds 

on _ _whic}l the ·SeQ.r~tariat .had ,based its -initial classification ·of 'c'ertain 

d_ocw:ient~ a ·~ co~·'.illications, he explained that those included documents: ; 

vhich had been transmitted .to t~e Council for information and also supplementary 

commun1cat,i.<;>Ils :fr;.cm pe1;sons· vho had already, addressed ·:one• tJi: more ''petitions 

.:~0. :.-the-.. Cqunctl: .. on. the ·same .subject. l'n .. any event, the classifi'ca:t·ton·, of , . 

the Secretariat was based on formal rules and ,it lay .. within ·the 'Committee: 

to decide vhich, if any, of the documents should be examined individually 

as ;p_etitio.ns :~ccor.ding t.o the .. ~stablished procedure·. · ,.: ~ the :case. of 

suppJ,ementary communications the Committee might· wish .to con~~der :whether·--: ·. ·. 

they raised any new issues justifying ~ .. ~xam_inati~n <?.t t _~e ... 4~~~~!!=>~:.">. ~.o 

which they referred. • , , ; . : • ••: ' • • • I • • 

llir. R:~UllCUt~ (Union of Soviet Socialist -Republic-.;) -~lt,Oe.Y.'.Yed that 

document T/C.2/L.26 liste~ sixt:,·-t:wo· documents; he,-asked hOV' JDCmY of them 
• • • • • ..... ... . • • • • • • • • .r • 

vere simple communications and how many ~etitions • . 

Mr. BERENDSEN (Secretary ~f the Committee) replied that; the· list :,. 

included documents which had been initially classit'~ed as communications, 

in accordance with, x:ule .. ?4 of- tJie Tr4steeship _Courici1. r~].ee of procedure, 

and petitions -raising general prqblems , 4o which the. · ~ttE:l'lt.iQP. of- the· Cduncil 

had already been. c~l~d ~d :On which-it. had .. takep d.ecj,p,ionS:. 9~ bad 111ade . 

recou.mende.tion.s as well as. _anonymous _pe~iti-ons , :. 1~ llc:c;o:rdance with -rule 85 ·(2) • 

. . . .. 
. • t ,, 



T/C.2/SR.42. 
English 
Page 5 

· ·' Mr·~· ROSliCHIN '(Urii.on · o~· S6Yiet ·s~~ja~~e: ·R~p~bl~~~)' :~~~~·: ~h~t 

h.ie del~ga.tion .had repe~tedlj- s~atecl in:' tbe ;Standirig Committee .ori !etit;ione, 

and aleo in the Trusteeship Council,° that ihe ;•arbitTa:cy 'classification· of 
. peti tione '.· it:lt~ tw(., ca.tego:f:'iea w~ contrary to . the sp:tri t and ·. the l.etter (jf 
the Charter: ' Ind~ed,· ·o~ of the .. T;rusteeship Council'-~ .main ta.alci was 'to 

examir.e ·carefully all documents re.ce:f,vcd from·. Trust· Territories in. ~der to 
I • . . 

.be'· able . to assess the ti:ue· e·ituation in those Territories aQd to take the 

·necessary steps to safeguard the interests of the populations eon~erned • . 

Moreov~r; Article 87 of tne Charter :required · the Trusteeship Council ·to 
. . . . . . . . J 

· accept petitions and examine ·them. in consultation with 'the Administering 

Authority. 

The Standing Committee on Petit1cna had · before ;it . si:rty-tw·o documants 

. which~merited. .both .. the , Committee!a . and. the Trusteeshi.p. ... Counc.il' s und..ivided . . 

attentton; · neither of those bodies could eve.de 'their· responsibility in tilat 

matter. It was true that it would require a great deal. of ti~ ·to examine 
. . . . .. . . . . . . 

each of those peti tiona, bttt thos-e were considerations which the Committee 

and the Council must disregard if they we~ to .tu.1.fil their obligations 

under the Charter. 

Mr. SCOTT (rJew Zealand) po;l.nted. out th~t a dee is ion had· been taken 

recently by t.lie Council on the procedure to be W:!ed itl examinina· petitions • 

. . The question should not, therefore, be re-opened~ 

T~ Secretariat's ~lassification appeared, , on t4e whole, ;to be perfectly 

acceptable.: Jiis delegation reserved the. risl;lt to make sussest~ons on certain 

points • 

. Mr. S'l,'RONG (United States of America) agreed with the representative 

of New 2.ealand. 

: His delegQ.tion was natural.ly ready tq CPn!:!ider any propos~l that certain· . . . 

communications should be ~eate?- as :peti-t;,ion~. 

, " 

Mr;· HoUARD '(Beis~um.) ;associated himself with···the' reme.rks or· tht!l · 

New Zealand. and United States representatives. The :Belgian delegation had . . .. . 

care:fUlly considered the documents c~sified by the Secretariat ar.d was in 

favour or its suggestions on the ~hole~ 



l';l J(i 

· .. . -~ ~C0 2/sR 42'·. · . , ·J.·1· • • ~. . 
English :. . ; . .. 

. .P~ 6 : . . ! .-,. _ 

Communi~_atio~ d,npeming '!'a~ao,rika '" .✓ -~ : ·. : :. ·: ••• • • , • 

· . · - ·. · · · Mr; ,SCOTT (New Zealarid): .. poi~ted out that.:the . ,three .comni.un1qat1-0n~ 

conc~~ing Ta~aeyika. de-al~~~ith::pr~b~ms :~hi~~_: thi.Tl'Ust~~s~~~ c.ou~cil: had 
. . · . · ·;,;. . . .... . · · ,~· _,, . . . ; :~ . . _ . ... .. : ·•' , ·, ,·• . . . • . . -~. : . t . 

~ aa.;y: . c~~-.id~red ~ _, ._T~ey did r:iot . appe~r· ·to co~~~in a.ny -: n.~nr. f~cts. · T?e : -;­

, . .. --~lase. !f ~c~tiq?, ~e.,1>.Y.· the ~ecre~ia~ .'th~:reforj, -~.e~ined :to be 9orreqt: .... _ 
, ; ~• • ♦- • , • , • • , I ' I • ' • • " • ' • . , , , • ' • •. , ; • , , , , , .' • 

.' :, • .:t . ' : ·:· : • .. :.'. ,, ·.. . ) .. , :. ; !- , ;: : ::, : · -: 

Mr. STRONG (United States of ' Aroorica) asked 'Whether petitionero . . 
: , : , • • • • • • • ' • • • '* • ' . • • . • • 

'9ere infoi:me.d. of -th~ ,council' a._ac_tion _on commuriications. concerning generaj. 

pr6blems .. ~n· ;hi ch · it had already taken 'decis i ons :or· had made ;~commendations. 
•, • • • 4 •• ~ • • : \ : • ' ·'l ' . •, '' ' . . . . . . • . . • • , • . • . . . . • ·••' . , 

. · ; ., · . . 
,.· .: ·. '7·: :: .: , ·· .. 

Mr. ,BEREND.SEN. (Secretar-,r.· .of the Committee) ~nsweiy·d that .the . . ;'.' ' 
. ~. . . ' . ; .. . . 

Secre~a.rtat , ha4 e_o .far. confined . iiieelf t ~ acknow~e~gir:ig the ,;eceipt 9f . 
' ·'; . ~ : . . .. . . . ,' 

communications. It would ~ for the Trusteeship Council to decide. :what steps 

' should be. ~~~ regarding such ;,communieatiqns_ ,when it he.d rece;~d. th~-~ ~,;,.' . 
· ;ep~A qi' ;hb'. :s ~~nding. Cotnriiittee on reti tione. . · · : .. :, · - · ·. ·: ~.' :, . . . 

. . . ~ . ~ • ! . . . : : 1 . . . ... . ·, ~ . ., ; . . . ; . .: . ·• -~- . . 
The cl1¥.~ftc~~.9..~-~p~e~_:.b,X th~ Secrete.ri~_.for 't_E'9 documents , ... -.. . :.-: 

·'~once'rn1,ne·'T~nga,J&ika, wae_~provod. :.' , ..... , :· .. , .... 

~;~:~~ndi~{Do~ume'nt~ T;doM/3~~ a~d Tjco~~3,LL:l)A~) · · ·. ' ·:·:.-' ·. · 
· · · · · ~-: ·Mr._ .'STROUG ·(trriit~d· States o·f Ameriqa) pointed out a mistake· in t~' · 

.note on· documents T/COM,3/L.l· and. T/COM.3/L.l/Md,l; it should· read T/IET.3/65 

inetea.d of T/PET.4/65. - . 

. .. 
Mr. HOUAF.D (Belgium} recalled that· llarnabe Ntunguk~;, . the, fornifr :chief, 

· had already submitted a detailed petition .:to ~e Trusteeship Council, contained 

in document T/$T.3/65.· Hie further communications did not really bring i'orwe.rc 
any ne~ factors. It woul.d be enough to ask the Standing Committee on Petitions 

to ·bear thoee communi cations . in mi nd. when e:x:anining the previous -i:iet1tion 

eubm:ltted by the same person. 

Mr. STRONG (United States of Ame ~iea) su_pporte~ iliit suooestion. Tbe 

Sec~~iat might prepare a summary of the eommun;l.ce:tion for the Standihf3 

Committee' e ·consideration when examining the J?etition. on· the s ame matter. 



English 
Page 7 

Mr. ROSHCHIN (Union. of Soviet Socialist Republics) noted. that e:x-ch::.ef 

~rnabe Ntun.guka ,had seve:ral times appealed .to the United Nations. His further 

collltll.tmications should be examined in conjunction with his previous petition. 

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) endorsed the Belgian representative's suggestion.. 

The Belgian suggestion was a"Pprove2,;. 

Sub,ject to that reservation, the classification proposed by the Secretariat 

for documents TLcm~.3/L.1 and T/COM.3/L.1/Arld.l was a11proved. 

Document T/COM,3/L.2 

11..r. HOUARD (Belgium) stated that the communication, which· came from two 

Europeans, dealt with general problems in which the Trusteeship Council had been 

1nteres.ted. since 1 ts inception. The communication was th~refore governed by 

rule 85 (2) of the Trusteeship Council's rules of :procedure . 
. ,,.,., ... ,.,.._..,. •f ..... • .. , ......... . 

Mr. ROSHCTIIN (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) observed that the 

petition in question ha.d been submitted by the President and the.Secretary of the 

League for the Rights of Man. The petitioners ·were complaining that the Territory' i 

1nhabi tants did not enjoy any political rights and that ·the Administering Authority 

was using dictatorial methods to -prevent the people from taking :part .in the 

administration of the Terri torJ. The petition asked the Trusteeship Council to 

carry out an. investigation on the spot and. to take ·steps to improve the people's 

lot. 

Accordingly; it vas a·very_important petition to which the Committee on 

Petitions ought to give full attention. 

Mr,. STRONG (United States of America) noted that the issue involved was the 

Territory' a political fu.ture. That problem had been carefully studied by the 

Trusteeship Council every yea.r during its e::amination of the Admin.istering 
·.. ., 

Authority's annual report. Since the Council would in any case be taking u:p the 

matter, the connnunication might be classified as the Secretariat suggested.· 

_ Mr. HQUA,..-qp (Belgium). proposc·d that the letter in __ question, __ whicll co.11.cerned 

general.problems- e:x:a.mined. by the Trusteeship Council every year, should be , 

regarded. a.s a. coI!lilltmicati'on. 



T/C.2/SR.42 
English 

· Page 8 

Mr >STRONG ('United ·s\e.te~ df liiier:tc'a;') noted· tha:t :rule 85 ( 2J applied 

to the i~tter' which shbul~f~.cbotd:ingly' 'i,e"'treated: 'as-~\• comimm'.ica:cion~ ·. : . :·· ' '' ,. 

Mr. ROSHCHIN (Union of Soviet Socia.list Re:publics) proposed that the 

letter should be regarded as· a pkti tion ~oncerriing sp~~-:.~.1 · prbbl~IllS ~- · 
. . . ·- ' · .. ~ ~ . . 

The Soviet Union proposal .~s re,lected· by 5· votes -to 1. · · · 

Tiie classification proposed by th~ Se~retaria.t .for document T/C0M.3/L.2 was_ 

approved. .., ...... . 

Document T/COM. J/L.J. 
... , ' ··. Mr. ·HOUARD (Belgium) stressed that Mr. Ita.bondo' s letter merely 

reit~rated the' statements that he had ~de before' the TrilSteeEihip CounbiL' ''Ever~ 

issue raised \in 'the letter had 'already been conai
1

d.e;ecl by the Councii. ~- The 
Belgian delegation would not object to its b_eirig regarded as a p€rti tion ~ve~: ;'.. · 

though it d.id not set forth specific facts about o. particular si tua.tion, on the 

expre~·s understancling the.t ;,the Committee was now considering tlii-'~b'llmlunica,tion. 

pro~isionally, like all the others. 
1 

:· . ' • 

-1:rr; ROSHCH:m (~nion of Soviet Socia.list Republics) pointed out that' the 
proper proced.ure would be for the Secretariat, not the representative of the 

Ad.miniSterfrig A~thori ty, to sum up the document' in que~tion. 

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) felt that the Belgian representative's summing 

up was very accurate. As -the docunient._dealt with general que·stions, -he approved thf 

classification proposed by the Secreta.ria.t. 

Hr. STRONG' (United Sta.tes of America) en:dorsed the classification' 

proposed oy the Secre·taria t. 

The classification proposed by ~he Secretario.t for docv.ment T/COI~. 3/L. 3 was 

approved. 

Document T/COM. 3/L. 5 

In enswer to e. question by Mr. SERRANO GP.RCIA (El Salvador) about 

document T/COM.3/L.5, 'Mr. BERENDSEN {Secretary of the Ccroniittee). stated that the 

United No.tiops received Inany· letters repeatirig·petitionswhichhad·already been 

examined by the Council and cownenting on the Administering Authority' i3 



T/C. 2/SR)~2· · . .> . 
. Engl::.sh 
Page 9 

• •, t • •• :: • .;,: ~· : ;",. '. 

observatiopS;~ .,,It ·vas a. long_ establiehe.d.i,l'.'actice to regard, thqse letters as 
J, • ' • ' " • • • • • • 1 • • : • '- • J • '- , • " ",. • ~ , • • l " , • • : • , • • ,." 4 ~ • . : • • • : • • • • 

.cQmmunication~. · l'he cla~sJftca tion · ma.,de , by1 thi{)3ec.reta:ria t, · hoyever, , was 
• ' • • ." •, , • •~ • I ' , • •. . , , ' ' , : • ; ,. . .. . ✓ , • . ' , , I 

purely provisional and it was for- the Committee to decide whe.~h~r anY, _let~r ·should 
f • •• •• • 

be regard~d as a communication or as a petition. 

. . . . 

Mr . SCO~ .(New ·Zeale.n.d) thought that the letter ·shoi.!-ld ·be res~rde,d as a 

-. commun1c·ation Since __ t~e Council had already rece:t ved . and ~xamined .a _pet~ tion on 
. . . . . . . . . , . . . ' · . ... . . . 

the-same matter from the sa.me person. Furthermore, a...=1y r.iera,ber of tlle Council ·· 

could ask for i .t . to be . dealt With as a petition. -when . it c~· up .fot ·o_cmside~~tion . . .. ., . . . . . . . . 

in. the Council. · 
·.. . . 

The classifica.tion pro;Posed by the Secretariat for do·cument T/COM. 3/L. 5 was· 

approved. .. _ 

Cameroons under British Administration 

Mr. STRONG (Unite4 States of America) considered that no new facts vere · 

brought out in. document T/C0M.4/L,3. 

Mr. SERR.A.NO GARCIA ("El Salvador) -was qf the ' sai::i.e opinion. • . 
' .. 

· Mr. SCOTT (New Zeala,nd) felt some doubt on the poipt . . -He could see no 

reason vhy the le.tter should not be regarded as a _r,eti tion,. but would endorse the 

Illajori ty .view. 

The CHAIRMAN :propo.sed t~t .~he ~las~ificati_~n _suggested by the 

Secretariat for the document e.nd for the tl{o further ·doc\,--ments concernins th~ 

Cameroons _under British Admin+stration should be appr~ved. 

_The classification_ prono~~d by the Sec:reta.ria:t for the documents ·concerning 

the Cameroon.a ~~der Bri tiah Ad.ministration· was a:onroved • . 

Cameroon.a uncler F~~n.~h Administra.t:i.on 

The CHAIRMAN said that the Committee would postpone_, its cons'ide.ra:tion 

of docum~nt T/"f!ET .. 5/L_. 3, as it had no~. yet been. diet:r.ibut~d. 



T/C.2/SR.42·. 
English· 
Page 10 · 

Mr. BERENDSEN (Secretary ◊f:the·C1?>mrn.ittee},;in·replyto Mr. HOUARD: 

(Belgium), said that document T/COM. ~/L. 4 :did -no:t 'bear· the symbol_ ·number now. 

,:,, gt ven · to anonyr,ious · communice,tions, ha:v:ing been -published before the new system 

hac1 been adopted. 

c'. · Mr. STRONG (United States. of America) thought that·the communication 

iI?- p.9quwent, T/ CQM. 5/L. 5' was not,. strj_ct'.).y speaking, a request,• but_ merely ., ,. . ·. 

trs.ris~i, tt.e~ .. a motion adopted. by f.l. political organ. . He therefore agreed with the 

, ... Secr:etariat classification. ··, .. · 

The letter ir:1 document T/PET.5/L.l raised the general question·,o;f the.·: i'. 

di_s_s~tn;p_at~Q~., ~n. the_ Tr:1st. Terr~ tor_ies of · information ~bout the .United Nations. 

It also, however, contained a specific request and he would agree with the . 

, majority if it decided to re0ard the letter as a petition. 

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) shared the United Sta·'.:es represe.nta t,ive t·s,, vJ.,ew. 

Mr •. BBRENDSEN (Secrets,ry. of the Comm:i.ttee) said that it' was generally 

agreed that the Secretary-General had authority to send information material 

.to ·.anyone requesting it. · The lette.r, however, contained a specific complaint 

. that the French Government had not fully carried out t,;he Counc·il' s. resolution 

requesting Administering Authorities to transmit lists of persons to whom·· 

documents should be sent. 

·' The CHAIR1v.1AN suggested that docu.":lent T/PET·. 5/L. l should· 'be classified 

as a petition under rule 85 (1). 

· It was so decided~ 

The classification proposed by the Secre~iat for the other communications 

concerning the Cameroons unc'l.er French Admi~:istration wo.s approved. 

Tor,ola.nd under British'Ad.ministratioi: 

Mr. STROITG (Un:l.'~ed States of America). notin!! that the cablegram. 

contained in document T/COM .• G/L. 7 related to the two Togolands, sug5ested that 

the symbol nu.11ber of the documer.t should be cho.tged accordingly. 

The classificc.tion proposed b:,r tbe Secretariat for the communications 

concerning Togoland unde::- Bri t:!.sh Administi·ation was approved. 



Togoland .. under British .-Administrat:i,on and_\. ; , 
0

, , •• 

T/C.2/SR:.42- _ 
Enc.:!.ish 
Pa;;e 11 

. Togola.nd under .Fr~rich Administration • ~·!· .. :- h ~· '··~ ·:: •· /;: .: ~ . 

,Mr. SPO';PI'.. (N~w __ ze~lwid.) tho1;1&h~ .t~t sin.c~ -tl1~ co~\Ulj,ciati9.ns l:i;pted -
... 

under the above heading .related to questions_with which the Visi ting ¥Jission wouln 

deal in_ its _1:epor~, they_ should b_e cJt>_cµlated. to the-mem9e:i:~ of · th~ qouncil; they . .. . .. .. 
should -therefore be regarde4 as cocmunicat~ons • . 

; . . . , . . . . ~- ., , ' .. . 

The classification pronosed by the Secret~riat for ·the· com.'lll.lnications 
. . 

concerning Togoland under.Briti sh and Togoland under French Administration was · 
,. 

awro:ved. 

T9.golan<i under French Administr_ation 

... . 'rh.e classification proposed by the Secra.te,riat: for the connm.mi~~j;ion,.s,· :;• i --: ;, ._: 

concerning .Togo land under French Afunlni~tra tiop. x-ras approved. . . , . , .. _ _, ,: -: . .,,, 
Nauru 

.•. · . The classification proposed by t he 
• • • • • • • • 1 • 

Secretariat for ,the . coillI11Ul1i.~at;i;0n-: . ,·_ 

con:erI;J.ingNQ.uru .wa.s approved. 

Somaliland under Italian A&ninistration 

Mr~ STRQNG (United States of Ame~ica.) noted that the Secretariat had 

suggested. that the· Committee ccul~ exsmine a · nwnber :·of · cOillIIltIDlt!;ti6ns ;i'n 

conjunctiOQ:.with petitions dealing with s-imiler quest;lons. · 

Mr. SCOTT_ (New ·Zealand) .- thought ·that the letter in docmnent T/COM~il/L."36 
should be regarded as a petition. The Committee could then ascertain from ·the·• 
representative of the Administering Authority on which side or the frontier the 

tribe in question lived~ If it .lived in ,Ethiopia, the. ~tte~ could not . of co~se 

be conside_red. 

Mr. STRONG:· (Un~te~ States of._ America) ~greed. that .the communicati.on . 

.raised a procedural difficulty: if the tribe lived in~ area.where the· r1'6ritier . . . 

had not yet been fixed, then the question raised in the letter was an aspect of the 

general boundary question which had alreac;ly _been. dis.cussed -by the Council, , . ,· .. . . . . . 

requiring no further handling_ as a specif;i.c petitioIJ •. _ It might be better, however, 

as the representative of l~ew Zealand suggested; to . :treat-· t be do.cument as a petition . . .· . . . - . . ... . 

in order to obtain the observations _of t he Adminis~ering :Authority. , It-it' . · '· · ' 

appeared from the opse:rv,ations ~f tl}e Admin~s~e~ing Author~ty. tha.t :the tribe· 

11 ved. · ~~clusi vely i~ Ethi~pia . the petition c::9iµd _ :oqvio1,1sly no:t _be considered.- ·• . . . . . • .•. . . ., . . . . . ···. ··• . . 

; . '. 
.. .. . .·~ .. 

~~ ~9.u~ :=: ·. • :_. ,:._; . 



-: I - - I 

English . 
Page 12 

.Mr. HO:UARD ·(Belgium) agreed with the United States_ and New ZC?ala.n_d 

representatives. At any rate, under rule 90(1) of the Council's· rules of· 

procedure, the CormnS:ttee was now engaged· "in· a "l):relinµ.na.ry e:xru.u.nation" only. 

Mr. SCOI'T (New Zealand), with re~erence to :doc~nt T/COM.ll/L.;7, 

·.·asked whether the Secretariat could state exactly where the _tribe in question 

lived. 

Mr. BERENDSEN (Secretary of° the Committee) said tho.t, according .-to . 

a. map in the Secretaria. t library, the Cara.nle tribe lived in Ethiopian territory. 

However, since the precise situation of the tribe could not be ·authoritatively . . . . 

determined and since the communication concerned in part, .the frontier between 

Somalilo.nd and Ethiopia which had not been finally delineated, t he Secretariat _ 

had thought, it --necesso.ry .under the present rules to circulate ·1t. Ue_vertheless, 

the Secretariat wished to consult tr.e Colllr.littee cor.cerning the treatment to be 
accorded to communications of tbat nature. 

Mr; . STRONG (United States o:f America) wondered whether in future, 

communications o'i' that_ natu:-:e shou.~d be reproduced in f'ull, as t~ey might ref~r· . 

to the domestic . affairs of. a Member State. It might perhaps be well henceforth 

:for the Secretariat to consult the Cocnittee before publishiug documents of that 
nature. 

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand} thought that the Secretariat had been right ' . to consider the letter as a petition, as the Committee could thus consult the 
. . ' . 

representative of the Ac.ministering Authority. He a;;reed with the United States 

representative that documents of that nature should be examined b~. the committee 

before :they were published. 

The CHAIRMAN thought that there were two questions to be settled.: 

first, whether the document ·should be regarded as a communicati~n or as a 

petition like document T/COl-1.ll/L.36; secondly, whether the full text o:f' such 
. . . . . .. 

communications should be transmitted. 

He suggested adopting the United States representative's suggestion .that 

in the future the -Secrete.rat mi6ht be ·authorized to consult ·the Comtlittee _before 

circulating similar coDlIIl',tr.ications concerning. the froctier between Somaliland and 

Ethiopia a.bout which it was in doubt. 

ft ~as _ _1~6 de~ic1~~-



T/C.2/SP..42 
F..n,31:'..sh 
Page 13 

Mr. :BEBENDSEN (Secretary of the Committee) noted that documents 

T/COM.ll/L.39, T/COM.ll/L.40 and T/COM.ll/L.45 also raised frontier questions. 

It was decided that the aforementioned documents which raised frontier 

questions should be tentatively classified as :petitions unde:t" rule 85 (1) 

pending the receipt of further 1:Pforrmtion on them. 

Mr. SCOTT (New Zealand) felt that the Secretariat's suggestion, in 

its observations, that the Committee should examine those communications 

together"1'ith other petitions on the same subject, was justified. 

He would like to know, with reference to document T/'PEfr.11/R.2, whether 

the Administering Authority would be invited to transmit its obsArvations, 

in spite of the fact that the petition was an anonymous one:. 

Mr. BERENDSEN (Secretary .of the 'Committee) said that while the 

Administering Authority was not required to &.abmit its comments, it was 

entitled to do so if it chose. 

With the ~ove exceptions, th~ classification :proposed by the Secretariat 

for communications concerning Somaliland under Italian Administration was -----------·-=----------'----·----·-
approved. 

The meeting rose at 1 ~.m. 

28/10 a.m~ 




